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 June 10, 2004 
Ms. Deborah Jordan 
Director, Air Management Division 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
 
Dear Ms. Jordan: 
 
The requirements for public and EPA review of the following proposed Major Facility 
Review Permit have been completed: 
 
 
Plant 

 
Plant Name 

 
Application 

Permit 
Engineer 

 
City 

 
County 

A0575 Acme Fiberglass, 
Inc. 

3927 D. Singh Hayward Alameda 

 
No comments from the public, the facility or EPA were received.   
 
In response to staff comments, the following additional corrections were made: 

• Correction to some dates in Standard Condition I.A 
• Addition of the following language to Standard Condition I.B.1 to incorporate the 

application shield in accordance with BAAQMD Regulation 2-6-407: 
" If the permit renewal has not been issued by [             ], but a complete application 
for renewal has been submitted in accordance with the above deadlines, the existing 
permit will continue in force until the District takes final action on the renewal 
application. (Regulation 2-6-407)" 

 
The District has decided to issue the Major Facility Review Permit.   
 
Enclosed for your information is a copy of the final permit.  If you have any questions 
regarding this permit, please call Steve A Hill, Air Quality Engineering Manager, at (415) 
749-4673. 
 

 Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Jack P. Broadbent 
 Executive Officer / APCO 
 
Enclosure 
BFB:SAH:dns 
 
H:\pub_data\titlev\permit\issue-P\04june\A0575Issuance.doc 

 


